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TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Members, Urban Counw’ﬁj:;cg[
FROM: i ,_3r M/Q
Wesley Holbrr}ok, Director of Revenue
DATE: November 14, 2022
SUBJECT: Resolution to authorize execute an agreement with JP Morgan-Chase for merchant services and

electronic bill presentment and payment.

Request
Authorization to enter into an agreement with JP Morgan for merchant setvices and electronic payment bill
presentment and payment services to expand credit card and online payment options for the Lexington-Fayette
Utban County Government.
Why are you requesting?
Most payments LFUCG receives are in the form of cash or check. This is limiting for many payers who are
attempting to pay taxes or fees to the government. LFUCG issued an RFP to receive bids for merchant card
processing and electronic bill presentment and payment setvices. These two services will allow LFUCG to expand
its payment options in-person and online for multiple payments across government. JP Morgan was the selected
bidder.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: 19,409.60

The cost for future FY is: 19,409.60
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted
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